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PLAN 1圖
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要覽圖 KEY PLAN
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GOVERNMENT LAND, MA FUNG LING ROAD,
LONG BIN, YUEN LONG, HONG KONG

香港元朗朗邊孖峰嶺路政府土地
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GOVERNMENT LAND, MA FUNG LING ROAD,
LONG BIN, YUEN LONG, HONG KONG

香港元朗朗邊孖峰嶺路政府土地
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 寄件者:
寄件日期: 2026年01月30日星期五 11:47
收件者: tpbpd/PLAND
副本:

主旨: Further Information of s.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-TYST/1344
附件: Annex (附件).pdf; 2502948.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
To support the captioned application, we would like to submit further information on the 
proposed use and site boundary which is set out at below – 
 
1. No workshop use would be carried out at the Application Site, which would be 

controlled under the conditions of the STT.  
 
2. The Application Site would not encroach the vesting order boundary as proposed by 

the Housing Department, which would be controlled under conditions of the STT.  
 
Thanks. 
 
 
Regards, 

 
From: 
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 12:33 PM 
To: TPB Submission/PLAND <tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Submission of Soft Copy of New s.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-TYST/1344 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Please be informed that supplementary information for the captioned application has been 
uploaded.  Thanks.  
 
 
Regards, 
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From: TPB Submission/PLAND <tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk>  
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 11:14 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Submission of Soft Copy of New s.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-TYST/1344 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 

We refer to your hard copy submission of the attached s.16 planning application  to the Town 
Planning Board Secretariat (the Secretariat).  For meeting the submission requirement, please upload the soft 
copy of the supplementary information (e.g. planning report and technical assessments) of the application via the 
link below in accordance with the Guidance Notes on “Application for Permission under Section 16/16A/12A of 
the Town Planning Ordinance” (Guidance Notes) (https://www.tpb.gov.hk/en/plan_application/apply.html) to 
complete the submission: 
 
https://fespld.pland.gov.hk/FsShare?key=A_YL-TYST_1344 
 
Please ensure that the soft copy of the documents to be uploaded should be the same as the submitted hard copy, 
and no personal data (except names) should be included in the supplementary information of your submission 
(including plans, drawings, planning statement, technical assessments, etc.).  Under no circumstances will the 
Secretariat accept any liabilities for any inaccuracies, discrepancies or disclosure of personal data in the 
submission. 
 
Please also be reminded that currently the application submission is still incomplete and the Secretariat will not 
process the application until you have submitted the soft copy via the link above and notified the Secretariat of 
the submission by replying this email by 12.1.2026.  The date of receipt of application will be the date when the 
Secretariat receives all necessary information and documents.  If the submission of soft copy and the notification 
are not completed by 12.1.2026, without further notice, the Secretariat will take that you do not wish to continue 
the application.  The submitted hard copies will be returned to you.  For how to upload the documents, you may 
refer to the Annex and also the Guidance Notes for details.  
 

 
 
Any subsequent soft copy submissions for the above application, including further information and review 
application under s.17 of the Town Planning Ordinance, must be made via the Secretariat’s Electronic Planning 
Application Submission System (EPASS) (https://eservices2.tpb.gov.hk/epass/) or the above link.  For 
submission via the above link, it must be followed by notification to the Secretariat of the submission by email 
(tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk).  Otherwise, the Secretariat may refuse to consider the submission.   Under no 
circumstances will the Secretariat accept any liabilities for any inaccuracies, discrepancies or disclosure of 
personal data in the submission.  
 
Should you have any enquiries on this application, please contact the Secretariat by email 
(tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk) or through telephone hotline (2231 4810 or 2231 4835). 
 
Town Planning Board Secretariat 
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Disclaimer: 
This email message (together with any attachments) is for the designated recipient only.  It may contain 
information that is privileged for the designated recipient.  If you receive this message but are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, retention, disclosure, copying, printing, forwarding or 
dissemination of the message is strictly prohibited.  Please erase/shred all copies of the message (including 
attachments) and notify the Secretariat of the Town Planning Board immediately. 
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Previous Application covering the Application Site 

 

 
Approved Application 

 

  

Application No. 

 

 

Proposed Use(s) 

 

Date of Consideration 

(RNTPC) 

 

1 A/YL-TYST/975 Proposed Temporary Shop and Services (Motor-

vehicle Showroom) with Ancillary Office for a 

Period of 3 Years 

6.9.2019 

[revoked on 6.12.2021] 
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Government Departments’ General Comments   

1. Land Administration  

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL, 

LandsD):  

 no adverse comment on the application; and  

 the application site (the Site) comprises government land including a site allocated to 

Civil Engineering and Development Department (CEDD) for site formation works 

under GLA-TYL 3940 which will expire on 31.8.2028.  

2. Traffic  

(a) Comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T): 

No in-principle objection to the application from traffic engineering perspective. 

(b) Comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways 

Department (CHE/NTW, HyD): 

No adverse comment on the application. 

3. Environment  

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP): 

 no objection to the application;  

 given that the exact use of the warehouse and its ancillary facilities has not been clearly 

specified, the details of the proposal shall only be available upon the Site was awarded 

to affected brownfield operators at land administration stage.  To materialise the 

commitment in the planning application documents, the restrictions of the operation of 

heavy vehicles or any dusty operations in the application site should be imposed as 

conditions of the STT.  Also, should there be any sewage generated from the proposed 

use, relevant clauses related to sewage treatment and pollution control should be 

incorporated into the STT; and  

 no environmental complaint concerning the Site received in the past three years.  

4. Drainage  

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department (CE/MN, 

DSD):  

 no in-principle objection to the proposed development from the public drainage point 

of view; and 
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 should the Town Planning Board (the Board) consider that the application is acceptable 

from the planning point of view, the requirement of the submission, implementation 

and maintenance of drainage proposal should be imposed as conditions of the STT. 

5. Fire Safety  

Comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS): 

No in-principle objection to the application subject to fire service installations being 

provided to his satisfaction. 

6. Building Matters 

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department 

(CBS/NTW, BD): 

No objection to the application. 

7. District Officer’s Comments 

Comments of the District Officer (Yuen Long), Home Affairs Department (DO(YL), 

HAD):  

His office has not received any feedback from locals. 

8. Other Departments 

The following departments have no comment on/no objection to the application: 

 

 Director of Housing (D of Housing); 

 Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department (CE/C, WSD); 
 Project Manager (West), Civil Engineering and Development Department (PM(W), 

CEDD); 

 Head of the Geotechnical Engineering Office, Civil Engineering and Development 

Department (H(GEO), CEDD); 
 Director of Electrical and Mechanical Engineering (DEMS); and  

 Commissioner of Police (C of P). 
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Recommended Advisory Clauses 

(a) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL, 

LandsD) that in the event that the planning permission is granted by the Town Planning Board 

(the Board) and the application site (the Site) is to be disposed by Short Term Tenancy (STT), 

suitable terms and conditions would be imposed in the future STTs in accordance with the 

prevailing land policy and with consideration being given on the relevant departmental 

comments received during circulation stage.  These terms and conditions would then be 

deliberated at the District Lands Conference (DLC) when the STT proposals are due for 

consideration;  

(b) to note the comments of the Director of Housing (D of Housing) that it should be ensured that 

there is no adverse impacts/interface issues to the public housing developments with 

implementation of all necessary at-source mitigation measures and to the satisfaction of the 

Environmental Protection Department and/or other relevant departments/authorities; 

(c) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways 

Department (CHE/NTW, HyD) that:   

(i) his department shall not be responsible for the maintenance of any access connecting the 

Site and Ma Fung Ling Road; and 

(ii) adequate drainage measures should be provided to prevent surface water running from the 

Site to the nearby public roads and drains; 

(d) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that: 

(i) the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the latest “Code of Practice on 

Handling the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open Storage Sites” should 

be followed to minimise the potential environmental nuisances on the surrounding areas; 

(ii) appropriate pollution control measures outlined in the Professional Persons 

Environmental Consultative Committee (ProPECC) Practice Notes 2/24 ‘Construction 

Site Drainage’ should be implemented to minimise any potential environmental impacts 

on nearby water bodies during the construction of the project; and 

(iii) appropriate environmental pollution control measures should be followed to minimise 

pollution to the surrounding environment when erecting structures; 

(e) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that: 

(i) in consideration of the design/nature of the proposal, fire service installations (FSIs) are 

anticipated to be required. Relevant layout plans incorporated with the proposed FSIs 

should be submitted to his department for approval; 

(ii) the layout plans should be drawn to scale and depicted with dimensions and nature of 

occupancy.  The location of where the proposed FSIs to be installed should be clearly 

marked on the layout plans; and 

(iii) if the proposed structures are required to comply with the Buildings Ordinance (BO) (Cap. 

123), detailed fire services requirements will be formulated upon receipt of formal 

submission of general building plans; 



- 2 - 
 

TYST 1344 

(f) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department 

(CE/MN, DSD) that for any change of existing ground level and associated works proposed by 

the applicant that could affect adjacent land and cause other impacts and/or other issues to 

public, the applicant should be required to seek comment from relevant departments and submit 

relevant technical assessment(s) as necessary;  

(g) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West (CBS/NTW), BD 

that:  

(i) before any new building works (including containers/ open sheds as temporary buildings, 

demolition and land filling, etc.) are to be carried out on the Site, prior approval and 

consent of the Building Authority (BA) should be obtained, otherwise they are 

unauthorized building works (UBW) under the BO.  An Authorized Person should be 

appointed as the co-ordinator for the proposed building works in accordance with the BO; 

(ii) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street and 

emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulations 5 and 41D of the Building 

(Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) respectively; 

(iii) the Site does not abut on a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide and its permitted 

development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of the B(P)R at the 

building plan submission stage;  

(iv) for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by BD to effect their 

removal in accordance with the prevailing enforcement policy against UBW as and when 

necessary.  The granting of any planning approval should not be construed as an 

acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on the Site under the BO;  

(v) any temporary shelters or converted containers for office, storage, washroom or other uses 

are considered as temporary buildings are subject to the control of Part VII of the B(P)R; 

and 

(vi) detailed checking under the BO will be carried out at the building plan submission stage; 

and  

(h) to note the comments of the Head of the Geotechnical Engineering Office, Civil Engineering 

and Development Department (H(GEO), CEDD) that the Site is located within Scheduled Area 

No. 2 and may be underlain by cavernous marble.  Depending on the nature of foundation, if 

necessary, of the proposed development at the Site, extensive geotechnical investigation may 

be required.  Such investigation may require high level of involvement of an experienced 

geotechnical engineer in both the design and supervision of the geotechnical works required at 

the Site. 
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